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DEC 12 1985

Mr. Thomas A, Neill
Industrial Relations Director "
American Postal Workers
Union, AFL-CIO
817 l4th Street, N.W.
Wwashington, D.C. 20005-3399

Dear Mr., Neill:

On September 10 we met in prearbitration discussion of
B1T-5H-C 29378, Woodland, California. The question in this
grievance is whether custodians with SF-46s should be paid
higher level pay while driving postal vehicles to the
carwash, :

It was mutually agreed to full'seitlgment of this case as
follows: .

Lower level employees performing any duties
requiring an SF-46 will be paid at PS-4 rate
of pay.

Please sign and return the enclosed copy of this letter
acknowledging your agreement to settle this case, withdrawing
H1T-SH-C 29378 from the pending national arbitration listing.

_Sincerely, ‘ p
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M. Dyer\ ) Thomas A, Neill (Date)
Labgr Relations Specialist Industrial Relations
ArHitration Division Director :
Labor Relations Department American Postal Workers

Union, AFL-CIO

Enclosure



